Model 700 safety recall?

Discussion Thread

Response (Chris) Dear Mr. Ellis, 1/11/2005 2:30:56 PM

We apologize for the delay in responding. When there is a need for a quick response, please call our Consumer line at \$00-243-9700.

The first serial number is missing 1 number. The second serial number rifle was produced in 1978 was not involved in a recall. Your rifle was originally installed with a bolt-lock, which means you have to put the safety switch on fire before you can open the bolt. We are offering a conversion at a special price if you would like your firearm converted, so that you can open the bolt at anytime with the safety on safe. To view more details regarding this modification, go to:

http://www.remington.com/Safety_Modification_Program/remington_safety.htm

Customer (J.B. Ellis)

1/2/200\$ 12:30:41 PM

It is now the evening of Friday, January 7. I Still have not received any response to my question from Remington. I have been a loyal Remington customer for 30 years and own 6 of your firearms. I would appreciate an answer soon. Hunting season is almost over and I am not comfortable taking my rifles into the field until I know that they are safe J.B. Ellis

